

SECRET

15 April 1957  
DRAFT:ASA:few

TO : DD/P  
FROM : Chief, SR  
SUBJECT : AERODYNAMIC Project

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY  
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY  
SOURCE METHOD EXEMPTION 3B2B  
NAZI WAR CRIMES DISCLOSURE ACT  
DATE 2007

REFERENCE: Revised Policy and Administrative Plan

1. In line with the overall policy concerning the utilization of emigre groups, SR Division has revised the administrative plan on the subject project.

2. Heretofore, AERODYNAMIC Project represented a subsidy to a Ukrainian group known as UHVR. The support of this group included the expenditures concerning the general political activities some of which were only indirectly aimed at USSR targets. The revised policy and administrative plan eliminates our support of these marginal activities and calls for a cover arrangement that at the same time would provide this political group with the possibilities of drawing financial support from private individuals interested in the activities of this group. This cover arrangement would engage cooperation of certain important and wealthy members of nationalist groups in the U.S.A. for the purpose of sponsoring and promoting political activities designed to maintain and to develop contacts available to these nationalist groups with their kin in their former native lands.

3. The sentiments and consciousness of ethnic nationalism have demonstrated their importance and vitality in the past and they continue to serve as a strong and lasting bond of kinship and understanding between the people of the same nationality throughout the world.

SECRET

SECRET

- 2 -

DRAFT:ASA:few

4. The cover arrangement for the AERODYNAMIC Project will <sup>base</sup> be the name of ~~Society~~ <sup>Society</sup> for Preservation of Ethnic Cultures. ~~This society~~ <sup>The individuals</sup> ~~and its' organizers would be set up by~~ <sup>that would form this society would be approached by</sup> CCB Division of this Agency <sup>persons</sup> and will include several cleared ~~individuals~~ <sup>persons</sup> whose interest in the proposed activities could be enlisted.

5. The executive committee of the Society for Preservation of Ethnic Cultures will devote its' efforts to the coordination of the work carried out by various national ~~groups~~ <sup>former</sup> groups in the support of the ideals of freedom and independence of ~~of~~ their native lands from Soviet and communist domination. The general aims and tasks of the committee could be outlined as follows:

- a. It would strive to unmask the Soviet regime as an enemy of national and social freedom.
- b. Compile and disseminate information concerning the Soviet imperialistic activities and its' internal colonial system.
- c. Serve as a coordinating center for joint action of various national ~~groups~~ <sup>former</sup> groups and sponsor and support the activities of these groups in line with above mentioned aims.
- d. It would engage in raising monetary funds by private contributions for the support of its' activities.

6. The initiative work in organizing this Society for Preservation of Ethnic Culture and the preparatory work in calling its constituent meetings would be performed by the BEEHIVE in New York City.

SECRET